Gahanna

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TO: Gahanna City Council
Clerk of Council

FROM: Nathan Strum, Director of Economic Development
Mayor Laurie A. Jadwin

Cc Raymond J. Mularski, Esq., City Attorney
Joann Bury, Director of Finance

DATE: January 17,2023

SUBJECT: Department of Economic Development —

Request for Council Action (January 23, 2023 Committee of the Whole)

ACTION ITEMS

ACTION ITEM #1: REQUEST TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT — ANNUAL GAHANNA COMMUNITY
IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION CONTRACT

The Department of Economic Development is requesting that City Council approve an Ordinance
authorizing the 2023 annual contract with the Gahanna Community Improvement Corporation
(CIO) for the term of 2022 - 2024.

The City of Gahanna annually enters into an agreement with the Gahanna CIC for the purpose of
promoting and encouraging economic activity for the City. The agreement is attached for review.
This agreement outlines the activities that the Gahanna CIC will undertake on behalf of the City
through 2024 and enables the CIC to receive reimbursements associated with eligible land
banking activities.

Requested Legislation and Funding

Legislation Needed: Ordinance
Emergency/Waiver: N/A
Vendor Name: N/A
Vendor Address: N/A
Already Appropriated: N/A

Supplemental/Transfer: N/A



Attachments:
DEV-ATT 2022-2024 City-CIC Annual Contract

Contract Approvals
o Thisitem has been approved by the Mayor
o This item has been approved by the Director of Finance
o Thisitem has been approved by the City Attorney




